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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision
India Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
‘Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SPR Takahata Precision India Private
Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) (‘the Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the tndian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS’} specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
staternents under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter: Restatement of comparative financial information

We draw attention to note 42 to the accompanying financial statements, which describes the
restatements made to the comparative financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023 and in
opening balance sheet as at 01 April 2022 in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 8 Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors read with Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of
Indian Accounting Standards, for correction of certain identified matertal prior period ermrors, which ar Q\Wﬁ
further described in the aforesaid note. Cur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are respansible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor's report therson.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directars.
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
~maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internat financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis

Our objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of agsurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

10. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the

11.

12.

13.

Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

» [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal controt;

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls;

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controf that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

The comparative financial information for the year ended 31 March 2023 and the transition date opening
balance sheet as at 1 April 2022 prepared in accordance with Ind AS included in these standalone
financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 respectively prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (as amended) which were audited by the predecessor auditor whose reports dated 05
September 2023 and 30 September 2022 respectively expressed unmodified opinion on those
standalone financial statements, and have been adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to Ind AS, which have been audited by us. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid

remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.
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Wialker Chandiok & CoLLP

Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited {formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order'} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3} of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in paragraph
16(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(as amended).

¢) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as an 31 March 2024 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith
are as stated in paragraph 15(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)b) of the Act and
paragraph 15(h){vi) below on reporiing under Rule 11(g)} of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (as amended); ,

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company, as detailed in note 37 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2024,;

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024.;

li. There were no amounts which were required to be fransferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024.;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 (iv) to the financial staterments, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to orin any person(s} or entity(ies}, including
foreign entities (‘the intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the infermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
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Wialker Chandiok &Co LLP

Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

of the Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries'’) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 (v) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {‘the Funding
Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, fend cor invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and {b) above contain any
material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024,

vl As stated in note 45 to the financial statements and based on our examination the Company,
in respect of financial year commencing on 1 April 2023, has used an accounting software
{Tally Prime version 2.1) for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording
audit trail {edit log) facility. However, the audit trail feature in the accounting software used for
maintenance of accounting records was not enabled up to 24 April 2023 and the same did not
operate throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further,
during the course of our audit we did nof come across any instance of audit trail feature being
tampered with for the period where audit trail is enabled.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

o g

Arun Tandon
Partner

Membership No.: 517273

UDIN: 24517273BKEXFK6980

Place: New Delhi.
Date: 13 May 2024
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited {formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of cur knowledge and
belief, we report that;

(i) (&) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-
progress, and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

{b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment, capital work-in-progress and relevant details of right-of-use assets under which the
assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard fo the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In
accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress
and relevant details of right-of-use assets were verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such vetification.

{c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (including investment properties) held by
the Company (cther than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in note 3 and note 6 to
the financial statements, are held in the name of the Company. For title deeds of immovable
properties in the nature of land situated at SP2-41, New Industrial Complex, Phase 3,
Neemrana, Rajasthan with gross carrying value of Rs 28.61 million as at 31 March 2024,
which have been mortgaged as security for loans or borrowings taken by the Company,
confirmations with respect to title of the Company have been directly obtained by us from
the respective lenders.

(d) The Company has adopted cost model for its property, plant and equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d} of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{e} No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended} and rules made thereunder. '

{iiy (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year, except for goods-in-transit. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed as compared to book records. In
respect of goods-in-transit, these have been confirmed from corresponding receipt and/or
dispatch inventory records.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital fimits by banks or financial institutions on
the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(ii){b) of the Order is not applicabie to the Company.

(iii) The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

. . . . ,/’éwb}\

{iv} The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 &ﬁm %\\
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Compgry. <
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 {cont'd)

{v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) ' The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
{1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’'s products/ services / business
activities. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities
on account of any dispute except for the following:

{(Amount in Rs. million}

Name  of | Nature of | Gross Amount paid | Period to | Forum where dispute
the statute | dues Amount under Protest | which the | is pending
amount
relates
Income tax | Income tax 3.98 - | AY 2012-13 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 to Commissioners’
level
Income tax | Income tax 21.05 7.84 | AY 2017-18 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 to Commissioners’
level
Income fax | Income tax 6.10 - | AY 2018-12 | Appellate guthority up
Act, 1961 to Commissioners’
level _
income tax | Income tax 463 - | AY 2020-21 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 to Commissioners’
level
Goods and | Goods and 0.89 - 1 July 2017 to | Adjudicating authority
Services Services March 2021
Tax Act, | tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and 0.45 0.02 | July 2017 to | Adjudicating authority
Services Services March 2021
Tax Act, | tax
2017
Goods and | Goods and 62.55 62.14 | July 2017 to | Adjudicating authority
Services Services September
Tax Act, i tax 2023
2017

Chanered Accountanis




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

(vili) According fo the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961} which have not been previously recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (@) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted
in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including confirmations received
from banks and representation received from the management of the Company, and on the
basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been dectared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint veniures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)}{e) and clause
3(ix)}{f) of the Order is not applicable ta the Company.

(x} (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) During the year, the Company has made preferential alloiment of shares. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder with respect
to the same. No amounis have been raised from the preferential allotment of shares during the
year as the allotment was in lieu of conversion of external commercial horrowings obtained by
the Company as explained in note 12 to the financial statements and hence, the reporting on
utilisation of funds is not applicable. Further, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of (fully, partially or optionally} convertible debentures during the
year.

(xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

{c)y According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont'd)

(xiii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188
of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as
prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an
internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as required
under the provisions of section 138 of the Act.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash fransactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv} of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b} and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

{xvii)y The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviil) There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and based on the information
and explanations given to us by the management and the response received by us pursuant to our
communication with the outgoing auditors, there have been no issues, objections or concerns
raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial kabilities,
other information in the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board
of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not meet the criteria
as specified under sub-section (1} of section 135 of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate

Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure A referred to in Paragraph 14 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 {cont’d)

{xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi} of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N5900‘]3

Arun Tandon <
Partner

Membership No.: 517273
UDIN: 2451727 3BKEXFK5980

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13 May 2024
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision Private Limited) (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024,
we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at
that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Insiitute of

- Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the ICAl prescribed under Section 143(10} of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internai financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such
internat financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controfs with reference to financial statements is a process designed o
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide

Charfered Scoolntants




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date fo the members of SPR Takahata
Precision India Private Limited {formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (cont’d)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

For Watker Chandiok & Co LILLP
Chartered Accountants
Firmt's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

AQ(L“? ‘(m)’”

Arun Tandon
Partner
Membership No.: 517273

UDIN: 24517273BKEXFK8980

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13 May 2024

Chantared Accountants



SPR Tzkahata Precision India Private Limited
{formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Balance Sheet 2s at 31 March 2024

ASSETS

Non-cutrent assels
aj Property, plant and cquipment
b) Capital work-in-progress
) Orer intangible assets
) Riglhr-of-use assets
¢} Fmancial zsscts
{1} Qther fnancial assoes
£ Other non-cument assets
2) Deferred tax assets Tnet)

Current assets

a) Tnventorres
by Fisandal assers
i} I'rade teccivables
{if) Cash and cazh equivalents
{iii} Othee bank balances orher than i) above
{iv) Oher tinancial asscrs
<y Orher current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

2y Hiquity sharc capital

b) Other equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilites
a) Finaneial abilities
(i) Burzowings
&) Provisions
Current liabilives
a) Financial lnbihtes
{) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
- Tl owrstanding dues of micre cnteeprizes and small enzerprises

- Total pustanding dues of creditors other than micco auterprises
and small enterprises

i) Other Anancial liabilites
b} Other curvent Liabilitics
©} Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
Tn germs of our eeport artached

IFer Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accounmns

¥iom Registration Nos 001076 £> S i
Aﬁw ‘éﬁ’“‘ de
_Arun Tandon
Partner
Membership No. 517273

Flace ' New Delln
Drate: 13 May 2024

Nate

na,

oW

~

17

10
11
1

12
13

13

19

20

13

1-43

As at Asat Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 o1 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
{Reseaced) (Restated)
trefer note 425 {refer note 42)
L1917 1,313.73 1518.04
33.63 541 ]
3.32 6.18 3.69
2797 28.28 28.61
1161 874 874
1311 3419 21.32
1,304.91 1,398.55 1,584.40
28343 257416 29149
37232 303+ 27263
20395 91.14 147.10
110.00 178.20 $9.00
373 1.21 a1
57.20 L83 33.56
982.63 857.84 843.01
2,287.54 2,286.39 2,430.31
1,835.0m) 9320 935.10
051,39 ARET) (1.023.74)
883.66 (176.77) (88.79)
B34 2,202.60 2,u63.17
13.03 12.38 11.01
965.61 2,214.98 2,074,18
12223 0.26 L03.22
16.73 11.30 4.4
193.62 19238 274.64
40.26 19.49 2425
63.85 2397 37.91
.57 (.48 0.41
43821 248.18 444,87
2,287.34 2,286.39 2,430.31

WINSV IS S8V

Krishnakumar Srinivasan

4
a&\&u‘
Nidhi Kandwal

Cormpany Secretary
Plage : New Delhi

‘For 2nd on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chairman
DIN : 00692717
Place : New Delin

i

Deepak Dimri
Managing Director
DIN:03344410
Piace . New Dethi

yirector
DIN: 08254398

Plage : Lucknow

ok Ra%ib

[ it ol

Whoie tme Director
DIN:09596404
Place : New Dxlhi



SPR Txkakaca Precision India Private Limited
(farmeely Takabata Precision India Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Lase for the year eaded 31 March 2024

Nowe
no.
1 Revenue from spceations 2
n Otlrer income 2
I Toul incone (1+i)
™w Expenses
Cost of matedals consumed 23
(ucrease} / decrease in nwentories of fimished goods and work-in-progress 24
Lmployee henchits expense 3
Fnante costs 24
Depreciation and amartisarion expense 27
Orther expenses 28
Toul expenses
v Profic/ (loss) before tax (ITI-IV)
Ay Tax expenge:
i) Curerenr rax 7
ity Deferred £ax 7
i) Tax refated ro vadier years 17
VIt Profit/ (lass) for the year (V-V1)
VIt Orfaex comprehensive inconie
A (0 Ttems thae will not be ceclassificd o profit oz loss
A R of the post eaapl defimed benefir plans
Total other comprehensive income
Fotal comprrhensive income (VII+VIIT)
Earnings per share { of Rs. 10/~ cach) W
Basic (Rs)
Dilued { Rs)
See accompanging notes to the financial srafements 145

o teems of ouz epur atached

For Walker Chandiok & Ca LLP

Charrered Accountants

Firm Remsivation Mo, S0076N /N300 3
-

Aron Tandon

Panmer
Membership No. 517273

Place: New Delhs
Date: 13 May 2024

(BN P

Erighnalarear Srinivasan
Chairman

DIN : 00692717
Place : New Dedln

o

Deepak Dimai
Managing Director
DIN: 03344420
Place : New Dethi

.
ol
Widhi Kandwal

Company Secrerary
Place : New Delhi

For the year ended For the yrar ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. milion
267508 2043 80
12.60 313
2,687.68 2,048.95
176204 12913
21013 {16.21)
20304 193.39
B8.30 17ta01
[83.87 22468
33631 M3l
2,553.55 2,137.52
134.13 (88.57)
315 -
0ri -
419 -
129.94 (88.57)
047} 254
{0.47) 0.54
12947 (B8.03).
.78 093
078 D95

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

lak Ranjan
R))éc‘mr
DIF: 08254308

Place : Luckow

[ handeale

Chandan Kumar
Whole time Director
DIN: 19596404
Place : Now Delln



SPR Takahata Precision Indiz Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Statement of Cash flows for the vear ended 31 March 2024

A. Cash flow from opcrating activities

Profit/{loss) before tax

Adjustments for :

Depreciation/ amortsabdon

Finance costs

Provision for doubtful debts (neg)

Interest income

Net gain on sale/ fair valuation of current investments
Unrealised exchange tate vanation (net)

Profit)/loss on sale/reticement of property, plant and equipment
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for:

(Increase)/ decrease in inventorics

{Increasd)/ decrease in trade recetvables

{lncrease)/ decrease in other financial assets {current and non-cursent)
{Increase)/ decrease in other assets {current and non-current)

Increase/ {decrease) in trade payables

Tncrease/ (decrease) in other fnancial hiabilities feurrent and non-curreng
Increase/ (decrease} in other babilities and provisions (current and non current)
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid {net}

Net cash from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Investment i deposit with banks

Proceeds frum redemption of deposit with banks

Proceeds from redemption of current investments

Purchases of current investments

Interest received

Sale of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of properry, plant and equipment (including capital work-m-progress)
Pugchase of other intangible assers

Net cash used tn investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

[nterest paid

Proceeds from non-current borrowings

Repayment of non-current borrowings

Net cash used in financing activities C)

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash gquivalents at the end of the year

(Vhis spave has iuteniionally feft blank)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
134.13 {88.37)
183.87 224.68
88.30 171.01
+.20 0.13
(11.97) (60}
0.43) -
(1.03) 30.86
0.06 -
39711 353.53
(26.37) 33,43
(20.99) (32.78)
(3.22) 347
1213 (3493)
742 (73.10)
1621 (76)
43.15 (11.98)
47544 220.86
(19.70) 10.66
455.74 231,52
(110.00) {178.20)
178.20 99.00
230,45 -
{250.00) -
979 343
011 -
{105.53) (23.63)
(1.05) (231
(28.05) (102.13)
(82.78) 8207
1,100.00 -
(1,330.06) {103.33)
(312.84) (185.40)
114.85 (56.00)
91.10 147.10
205.95 91.16




Componente af cash and cash equivalents

Caslr in hand

Balances warh banks

= CUMENE ACC0oUNnrs

- Leposits wich hanks, with enigmal maturing loss than 3 months

Notes ta statement of cash flows:

SPR Takuhwts Precision India Private Limited
(faemerly Takuhata Precizian India Privae Limited)

Suacement of Cash flows for ¢he year ended 31 March 2024

As g
31 March 2024
Rs. million

Ag at
31 March 2023
Rs. million

(1313 03
17370 217
3n.00 -
205,95 9110

1. The cash fluw starement hias boen propared under the indivect method a3 sezaut m Indian Aveounting Stndard (Ind A8 ) 7.

$ee accomp

ing; notes 1 the fnancidl srarments

In terms of our repor amached
For Walker Chandiok 8 Co LLP
Chareered \ccavneants
. u:;;i;m.;czxn :wn\r.-u.\-,r/vsf@
/’ *

L Agi fpi”

Arun Tandnn
Partner
Membership No. 517273 3

Place: Wew Diclhi
Dare: 15 May 2024

145

—~ Flr and on hehalf of the Board af|
- o { .,_._._-—E

Krizhnakumar Srinivasan
Chairman

DEN ; 00692717
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Deepak Dimri

Nidhi Kancwal Managing Exieector
Company Secrctary DIN; 03343410
Place : New Dethi Place : Now Dells

o

DIN: 6325308
Place : Lucknow
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Chandan Kumar
Whale time Director
DIN:09596404

Place : New Dellhn



SPR Takahara Precision India Privare Limited
(formesly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31 March 2024

a) Fuily paid up equity shares
( face value of Rs 10/- cach)

No of shares Rs. million
Balimee as at U1 April 2022 9.35,00,800 935.00
Add: issucd during the year - -
Balanice as at 31 March 2023 9,35,00,600 935.00
Add: issued during che year (refer note 12) 9,00,00,000 900.00
Balance as at 31 Macch 2024 18,35,00,068 1,835.00
(b} Other equity Rs. million

Reserves and surplus
Particulars Deemed cquity contribution “Total
. . (refer note 13)
Retained eamnings

Balance 2s at 0% April 2022 (1,023.74) - (i,023.74)
Profit/ (loss) for the year {88.57) - (88.57
Qther comprehensive income for the year, net of tax .54 - .54
Balance as at 31 March 2023 (LULTY - {1,111.77)
Profit/ (uss) for the year 129.94 - 129.94
Equity contribution on account of corporate guarantee - 30096 30.96
Other comprehensive income for the vear, net of ax 0.47) - 0.47)
Balance as at 31 March 2024 (982.30) 30.96 T {950.34)

See zecompanying nolcs to the financial statements 1-45
In terms of our report attached
For Wallcer Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Charrered Accountants
Jirm Registration No. DOT076N /NSO g V«\/:‘ {L\, \LW q_‘”
P - - S T
" “ /IA Krishnakumar Stinivasan A l?ﬂﬁi;n
Chairman irector
DIN : 00692717 DIN: 08254398
Arun Tandon W Place : New Delhi Place - Lucknow
Partnier v ﬂ/' -
Membership No, 517273 [Y\\)/ ﬂ// C Aﬂ'\ (/" Al
Deepak Dimri Chandan Kumar
Nidhi Kandoral Managing Director Whole time Director
Date: 13 May 2024 Company Secretary DEN: 03344410 DIN:09596404
Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi Place : New Declhi Place : New Delhi




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporate information

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) (‘the
Company’), is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at SP2-41, RIICO New Industrial Complex, Phase — ITI, Neemrana, Alwar, Rajasthan —
301705. The Company is engaged in the primary business of manufacturing and distribution of precision
moulded resin parts/precision metal moulds/assembled resin parts using advanced injection moulding

technology for automotive and industrial applications.

The financial statements of the Company are approved for issuance by the Company's Board of Directors
on 13 May 2024.

2. Material accounting policy information
2.1.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements ("financial statements") have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standard (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2017 1ssued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”).

The financial statements have been ptepared under historical cost convention on accrual and going

concern basis, except for the following assets and liabilites:-

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments)
ii) Detined benefir liabilities are measured at present value of defined benefit obligation.

iii) Certain financial assets and liabilides at amortised cost

The Company has adopted all the Ind AS and the adoption was carried out in accordance with Ind AS
101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The transition was carried out from Indian
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) (GAAP), which was the previous GAAP.
Reconciliations and descriptions of the effect of the transition has been summarized in note 42.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in INR “(Indian Rupees)” and all values are rounded to the nearest
million, except when otherwise indicated.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2.1.2 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those charactetistics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes is determined on such a basis
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in Ind AS 2 ot value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purpose, fair value measurement are categorised into level 1, 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in the entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: This level includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted)

in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2: This level includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.c., as ptices) ot
indirectly (i.e., derived from prices).

- Level 3: This level includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in part, using a
valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by ptices from observable current

market transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data..
2.1.3 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and labiliies in the balance sheet based on current/non-current

classification

The Company classifies an asset as cusrent asset when:

. it expects to realise the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;

. it holds the asset ptimarily for the purpose of trading;

. it expects to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting petiod; ot

. the asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at feast twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is classified as current when:

. it is expected .settled in notmal operating cycle;
N,
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

. it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;
. the liability is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
. it does not have an unconditional right to defer setlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in

cash or cash equivalents.
The Company’s normal operating cycle is twelve months.
2.2, Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
and requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The management belteves that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to
these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates ate recognised in the
periods in which the results are known / materialise information, abour significant areas of estimation
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes.

* Deferred tax : Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

* Usetul lives of depreciable/amortisable assets : value of property, plant and equipment and intangibles
at the end of each reporting period. Factors such as changes in the expected level of usage could
significantly impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets. Consequently, the
tuture deprectation charge could be revised and may have an impact on the profit of the future years.

* Estimation of defined benefit obligation: Employee benefit obligations are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making vatious assumptions that may differ from actual
developments. These include the estimation of the approprtate discount rate, futute salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, the employee
benefic obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each

reporting date.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

* Estmation for expected credit losses of trade receivables : Trade receivables do not carty any intetest
and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management believes that there is uncertainty
of collections. Provision is recognised based on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of

the cash shortfal]l over the expected life of the financial assets.

2.3.1 Revenue recognition
Sale of products/services

Revenue from the sale of products or services is recognized upon transfer of control to customers.
Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company expects to be entitled to in
exchange for transferring distinct goods or services to a customer as specified in the contract, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third pardes (for example, taxes and duties collected on behalf of the
government). A receivable is recognized upon satisfaction of performance obligations as per the contracts

and is measured at transaction price.
Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Company petforms by transfertring goods or services to 2 customet before the customer pays
consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is

conditional.
Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If 2 customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is eatlier). Contract liabilites are
tecognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

2.3.2 Other income
Intetest Income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it Is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Tnterest income is accrued on time

basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate as applicable.

Miscellaneous income

Other revenues are recognised on accrual basis, except where thete are uncertainties in realisation /

determinaton of income and in such case income is recognised on realisation / certalnty.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2.4.1. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for
administrative purpose, ate stated at histotic cost, net of accumulated depreciation (net of input tax credits
availed) including taxes and other incidental expenses related to acquisition, installation and borrowing
cost on loan taken for the acquisiion of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their

intended use.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

(a) it is probable that future economic benefits assoctated with the item will flow to the entity; and
{b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent expenditure can be capitalised only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the company. All other repair and maintanance expenditure are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during which such expenditure are incurred.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefit
are expected to arise from the continued use of assets. Any gain and loss atising on the disposal of or
retirement ts determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets

and 1s recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
2.4.2, Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset
will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for administrative purpose,
are stated at are stated at histotic cost, net of accumulated depreciation (net of input tax credits availed)
including taxes and other incidental expenses related to acquisition, installation and borrowing cost on
loan taken for the acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefit are expected
to arise from the continued use of assets. Any gain and loss arising on the disposal of or retirement is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
2.4.3. Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects under development
and are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, development/ construction costs,

borrowing costs and other direct expenditure.
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

2.4.4, Leases
Lessee Accounting

1. Lease lLiability is initially recognised at the commencement of lease and measured at an amount equal to
the present value of minimum lease payments during the lease term that are not yet paid.

2. Right of use asset is recognised at the commencement of lease and measured at cost, consisting of initial
measurement of lease lability plus any lease payments made to the lessor at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, initial estimate of the restoration costs and any
initial direct costs incurred by the lessee. Right-of-use assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over
the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets and impairment loss.

3. The lease liability is measured in subsequent periods using the effective interest rate method.

4. Recognition and measurement exemption is availed for low-value assets and short term leases. Assets
of low value include IT equipment or office furniture. No monetary threshold has been defined for
low-value assets. Short-term leases are defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months or less.

2.5. Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substtuted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

The Company is following written down value method in case of Furniture and fixtures, computer and

office equipment and straight line method in respect of other assets.

Depreciation on tangible propetty, plant and equipment has been provided as per the useful life prescribed
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the certain categoties of assets, in whose
case the life of the assets has been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature, the
estimated usage, operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes and maintenance practices etc.

Followings are the estmated useful lives of various category of assets used
Factory building - thirty years
Factory wall fencing | - five years

Plant and machinery

- General - fifteen years
"- Electric installation / equipment - ten years
- Spares - five years

- Plastic crates - fifteen years




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

- Moulds - SIX years
Vehicle - etght years
Furniture and fixture - ten yeats
Office equipment - five years
Computer - three years

All intangible assets are amortised on straight-line method over their estimated useful life as under.
Computer software - three years

Product design - SIX years

Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the yeat of acquisition.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded during the year is charged on pro-rata basis in the year of

sale.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each

reporting period, and the effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.
2.6. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

'I'ransaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss are added to the fair value on initial recognition,

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are accounted for at trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales ate purchase ot sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time

frame established by regulatton or convention in the market place.
Classification of financial assets
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost

1} The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows; and

iiy The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets; and

i) The contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial asset which are not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. The
normal credit period is 30 days.

Investiments

Investments in mutual funds and investment in equity instrument are measured at fair value through profit

or loss.
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL). For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short matutity of these instraments.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in note no 39.
2.7. Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of detivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate tisks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and cross currency

interest rate swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resuiting gain or loss
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the statement of profit
and loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged itern.

(1) Financial assets or financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or loss.

1hus category has derivative tinancial assets or liabilities which are not designated as hedges. Although the
ofnic perspective, they may not




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Match 2024

qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. Any derivative that is either not
designated a hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categotized as a financial
asset ot financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss.

Detivatives not designated as hedges are recognized initally at fair value and attributable transaction costs
ate recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurted. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these detivatives are measured at fair value through the statement of profit and loss and the
resulting exchange gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss. Assets/liabilities in this
category are presented as curtent assets/ current liabilities if they ate either held for trading or are expected
to be realized within 12 months after the Balance sheet date.

2.8. Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incutred in bringing each product to

its present location and condition is accounted for as follows:

1) Raw materials, loose tools and store and spates : cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average
basts. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventoties are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above

COst.

1) Work in progress: cost includes cost of direct matetials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing

overheads based on the normal operating capacity.

1i) Finished goods: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing

overheads based on the notmal opetating capacity.

Net realisable value 1s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of

completton and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
2.9. Foreign currency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign currency ate recorded on initial recognition at the exchange rate prevailing on ot

closely approximating to the date of transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-

monetary itemns that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on monetary items ate recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period
in which they arse except exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain

forelgn currency risks.
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For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVIPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in statement of profit and loss except for those which are designated as hedging
instruments 1n a hedging relationship.

2.10. Employee benefits
Retitement benefit costs and termination benefits:

Payments to defined contibution retitement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Contribution towards Provident Fund is paid as per the statutory provisions/Company’s scheme. These
benefits are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when they become due. For defined
post-employment employee benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognised in other comprehensive income in the petiod in which they occur. Remeasutement recognised
in cther comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the petiod
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit iability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

1) Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments

and settlements);

1i) Net interest expense or incotne; and

i) Re-measurement.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries in the period
the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange

for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits 2re measured at the undiscounted amount
of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Leave availment / encashment benefit is provided as per Company’s scheme. Employees are entitled to

accumulate leaves subject to certain limit as per Company’s scheme.

Liabilities for compensated absence that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the period in which the employees rendered the related service, are measured at the present value

of expected future payment to be made in respect of service provided by employees up to the end of
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at the end of reporting period. Remeasurement as a result of experience adjustments and change in

actuaial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Employee benefits in the form of long service awards is provided as per Company scheme. The liability is
determined through actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.

2.11. Taxes on income

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in net
profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in equity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income. Current income tax for current
and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities,
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets
are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the

related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes in tax
rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A defetred income tax asset is recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The Company offsets current tax assets and cutrent tax Habilities, where it has a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognized amounts and whete it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously.
2.12, Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take 2 substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended

use or sale.

Interest incotne earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which they

are lncurred.
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2.13. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to the owners of the Company
by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. The weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue, share split and

any new equity Issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, profit or loss attributable to the owners of the
Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the

effects of all dilutive potential equity shates.
2.14. Impairment of assets

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets or cash
generating units are reviewed at each Balance sheet date for impaitment. If any indication of impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impaitment is recognised, if the carrying
amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived 2t by discounting the future cash flows to
their present value based on an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment
loss recognised for an asset in earlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased such

reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component

is measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit loss.
2.15. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estitnate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties

surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be

received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.
2.16. Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation

that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood on outflow
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2.17. Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it
may earn revenues and incutr expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with
any of the Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial information is available. The
Company is primarily engaged in the manufacturing and assembling of moulded parts using advanced
injection moulding technology . All operadng segments’ operating results are reviewed regularly by the
Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM?”) to make decisions about resources to be allocated
to the segments and assess their performance. CODM believes that these are governed by same set of risk

and returns hence CODM reviews as one balance sheet component.
2.18. Recent accounting pronouncements which are not yet effective

As on the date of these financial statements, Ministty of Cotporate Affairs (‘MCA’) has not issued any
standards/amendments to accounting standards which are effective from 1 April 2024,

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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5. Other intangible assets Rs. million

Other intangible assets

Particulars Computer Total
Computer software
server

As at 01 April 2022

_ Gross carrying amount

] Deemed cost as at 01 April 2022 3.56 213 5.69
Additions 2.31 - 2.3
Disposals - - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 5.88 2,13 8.01
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated depreciation - - -
Amortisation charged during the year 1.23 0.60 1.83
Disposals - - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2023 1.23 0.60 1.83
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 4.65 1.53 6.18
As at 31 March 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 5.88 213 8.01
Additions 0.74 0.30 1.04
Disposals - - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 6.62 2.43 9.05
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated depreciation 1.23 0.60 183
Amortisation charged during the year 112 0.58 1.70
Disposals - - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 2.35 1.18 3.53
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 4.27 1.25 5.52

Notes:

1) The Company has not revalued its other intangible assets during the year.

it} On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its other intangible assets measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the other intangible assets.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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6. Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets

Particulars (refer note 34) Total
As at 01 April 2022
Gross carrying amount - -
Deemed cost as at 01 April 2022 28.61 28.61
Additons - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 28.61 28.61
Accumulated amortisation - -
Opening accumulated depreciation - -
Amortisation charged duting the year 0.33 0.33
Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2023 0.33 0.33
INet carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 28.28 28.28
As at 31 March 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 28.61 28.61
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 28.61 28.61
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated depreciation 0.33 0.33
Amortisation charged during the year 0.31 6.31
Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 0.64 0.64
27.97 27.97

Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2024

Notes:

i) The Company has not revalued right-of-use assets during the vear.

ity On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its right-of-use assets measured as per the
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost for the right-of-use assets.
iif) The Company's right-of-use assets has been pledged against the term loan availed during the year ended 31 March 2024 amounting to

Rs 1,100.00 million from HDFC Bank Limited {refer note 14)
1v) The ttle deeds of ali the immovable properties held by the Company are held in the name of the Company.

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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7. Other financial assets

Non-current:

Security deposits

Current:
Security deposits

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Less: Provision for doubtful security deposits

8. Other assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

IS on-current:

i) Capital advances
i) Income tax assets (net of provision)

iti) Prepaid expenses

Current:

i) Advanecs other than capital advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for

value to be received
Unsceured, considered good
Usnsccured, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for advance to vendor

if} Balance with government authoritcs
i} Prepaid expenses
iv) Other receivable

As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million
11.61
11.61

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

1.57
2.17
3.74
0.02
3.73

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

2.04
12.28
0.79
15.11

1.04

0.07
11
0.07
1.04

13.99

7.89
34.28
56.16
57.20

(This space bas been intentionatly left blank)

As at As at
31 March 2023 01 Aprii 2022
Rs. million Rs. million
8,74 8.74
8.74 8.74
As at As at
31 Mazch 2023 01 April 2922
Rs. million Rs. million
1.21 1.54
- 1.57
1.21 311
1.21 3n
As at As at
31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million
2.21 .
31.08 21.32
34.19 21.32
34.57 7.71
0.15 -
34.72 7.71
0.15 -
34.57 7.71
11.52 19.29
874 6.56
20.26 25.85
54.83 33.56
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9. Invencories
{valued at lower of cost or et realsable value)

Asar As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 Apil 2022
Rs. million Rs, million Rs. million
Raw mazeria! 146.15 137.77 186.22
{encludies in transit Rs.12.14/ -milkon [previous year Rs.24.67/- million)
Work-in-progress 36.99 50.01 43.36
Finished goods 79.94 63.91 3435
{includes in tzansit Rs. 17.88/- million {(previous year Rs.10.30/- million))
Stores and spaces 35 3.37 4.56
283.43 257.06 250.4%
Notes:
1) The inventorics are hrpothecated as secunity against term loan from banks, refer note 14,
i} The value of invenzories abeve is net off of Rs. 1.31 million (peoviows year Rs. nil).
10. Trade receivables
Asar As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs, million Rs. millicn
Trade receivables considered good - Secured - - B
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured: 32232 305.44 27265
Receivable whicl: have significant increase in eredit risk - -
. Credit impaired 111 . -
! 326.43 305.44 27265
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss on ceceivable credit impaired 83 Z .
322,32 305.44 272.63

Notes:
U The trade secevables are pledged as seeurity against term Joans from banks, refer nore no 14,

if} " Theze are no trade recctvable which have significant inerease in credit risk,
iif) “No trade or other receivable aze due from direcrors or other officers of the Company cither severally or jointly with any other person or debts due by frms or private companies respectively in which any
dicector is a parmer or a director or a member.

V) Trade receivables inchides nit (31 March 2023: Rs. 12,31 million, 01 April 2022 nil} due to refated parties (refer note 37}

Trade reccivable ageing as at 31 Marchk 2024 is as under: Rs. million
Ousstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Pacticulars
Lessthan ¢ & months 12 years 2.3 years More than Total
months -1year 3 years
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — considered goed 203.67 17.45 8.0 - . 322,32
() Undisputed trade receivables —which have significant increzse in B _ R .
credit risk -
(iti; Undisputed trade ceceivables — credit impaired - 01l 4.00 - - 4.11
{iv) Disputed trade receivabies—considered good _ _ R R - -
(v) Drusputed trade reccivables — which have significant increase in R _ -
credit risk _
{v1) Disputed trade receivables — credit impaired . - - - - -
Toral 205,67 17.56 13.20 - - 326.43
Trade receivable ageing as at 31 March 2023 is as under: Rs. million
gelng
Quustarding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Eessthan6  6months  1-2 years 23 More than Total
months -1 year years years 3ycars
() Undhispuzed trade receivables — considered good 302.95 0 335 - - 305.44
(i) Undlisputed tracle eeccivables —which have significant increase in . R R -
credit risk
(i) Undisputed trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
{iv) Dispused trade receivables—considered good - - - - - -
(v} Disputed (rade receivables — which have significanst increase in R _ _ R -
credit risk
(vi) Disputed trade reccivables —~ credit impaired - - - - -
362.95 0.24 2.25 - - 30544
Trade receivable ageing as at 01 April 2022 is as unden: Rs. million
Outstanding for following pericds fram due date of payment
Particulars Lessthan 6 6months  1-2 years 2-3 More than Total
months -1year years years 3 years
(i} Undisputed trade ceceivables — considered guod 27265 - - - - 272.65

() Undisputed trade receivables —which bave significant increase in
credit sk

: Undisputed trade receivables — credit smpaired

(v Dasputed wade recenvables—onsidered good . - - -

27263 - - - - 27265




11. Cash and cash equivalents and cther bank balances

i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

- Deponsirs with banks, with osiginal maturity less than 3 months
- currenl accounts

i) Other bank balances

- Dreposits witlx banks , with origiaal maturity more than 3 months

8PR Takahata Precision India Private Limired
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million

016

30.00

17579
205.95

110.00

110.00

315.95

(Thés space has been intontisnally fft blande)

As at
31 March 2023
Rs. millien

0.03

91.07

9110

178.20

17820

269.30

Asat
01 April 2022
Rs. million
0.
147.06
147.10
99.00
99.00
246.10




SP'R Takahata Precision lndia Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

12. Equity shure capital
As at

Ag at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs, million Rs., million

Authorised shares
LI30400,00 131 Narch 2023 $3,000,000) ceuity shates of Re. 10 each 1,9530.00 DK

1,950.00 950,00
A Issued, subscrilied and fully paid up shares
LE3 300,000 [preevieiug year Y3300,000) couiry shares of Rs. 10 cach 1,835.00 935.00)

1,835.00 935.00

_ _—

Note:

During the y o, the sharchelders of the Compu

s in their Hxtra-odinary Generd Metting {EGAD held on 09 June 2023

approved the conversion of partial amount of unseeured loan (extermal
to Rs. SUOG Mllan inte equity share capital. Consequent to the conversion, the Company allotted 90 mil

b, Terms/righis atached 16 equi

shares

The Company bas only ane class of couiry shares having a par vilue of Rs. 10 per shace, In the cvear of liquidarion, the equity sharcholders are ¢l

¢, Reconciliaticn of numbers of equity shares owtslanding at the beginning and at the end of reporting year
As at
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

No. of shares Rs. million Na. of shares Rs. million
Opening baubimee 93,5 93500 93.50 935.00
tssued during, 1he vear 20.00 900.00 - -
Closing alinee 183.50 1,835.00 93,50 935,00
d. Tetails of cwity sharehokders holding more than 3% shates in the Company
Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
E No. of shares 4 sharchalding No. of shares % sharchoking
Lguicy shiees of R 10 cach fully paid
i Fayrenious Lirmered i13.77 G000 - -
okt Peeason Pre. Lamited 69.73 38.00% 8430 U5.72%
. Ldetails of shares held by promoters an the end of the year
As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
o, ch duri % change
No. of shares % shareholding v changs Curing Mo, of shares % shaccholding  during the
the year year
SPR Engestious emited 113.77 H2.00% L0000, - - -
“Lakabata Prevision Pre. Limited 69.73 380K 22.09% 89.50 95.72% -
Fakaliety Precisaon <o, Limited, - - 100.00%w 400 4.28% -
T. Aggregate number of shaces issncd for consideration other than cash during the peried of five yeass immediately preceding 31 Masch 2024:
For the year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
9,000,000, 0tR0.00 - - - -

o SRR e

6 TALS

o

Asat

01 Aprid 2022
Rs. miltion

igible b0 receive the renuining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amount, in proporton to the

Asal
01 Apeil 2022

No. of shares Rs. million

93.50

935.00

93.50 935.00

Asat
G1 April 2022

No. of sharcs % shareholding

H2.30 95,72

Asat
01 April 2022

vommercial borcowings) outstanding in the name of Tikalura Precision Pre. Limited,, Singapore amounting
licn equiry shures of Rs. 10 cach ro Takaluta Peecision Pre. Lrd, Singapore on « prefecential basis sn 13 June 2023,

No. of shares % sharcholding dus

#9.50
LM

95.72%

4.28%

% change
Ting the year



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(fermerly Takabata Precision [ndia Private Limited)

Nates 16 the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
13. Other Expuicy

Particular Reserves and surplus Decme.d eq'uity Total
contribwiion
Retained carnings
Balance as at 01 April 2022 (02324 (1,023.74)
Prafit /lesss) for P yeue (HE.5T) (88.57)
Onher compriluwnsivg income for the yes .54 0.54
Balance as a1 31 March 2023 (1,111.77) - (LULTT
Profin/flass) tor the vee 124.94 129,94
Other comprebiensie iconye for the year 047 {0.47)
Fiquity contrliion on agcount of camparae guaraptee 30.96 30.96
Balance as at 3t Macch 2024 (982.30) 30.96 (951,34)

Nature and purpose af rescrves:
Rtetained Earning

Retaned ciemngs tefer 10 the ner profit/Qoss) remined by the Campuny for its care business activities. Also includes re-measurement gaing on defined benedit plans.

Bleemed equily consribution
Beemed equity contribution eepresents the deemed contebution by the Uttimate Huolding Company for corponute guaziatee For torm ban obtained Eom 11HC Tank Linted amounting 1o Rs 1,100.00 miltion. {eefer note 14)

{Tbis spone by bren inientionally kft Hlants)




14, Borrowings

(At amortised cost)
Non current:

Secured

Term loans from banks*
Vehicle leans

Unsecured

External commercial busrowings from eciated parties (refer note 32)

Less : Curvent matursties of long term horrewings (refer note 18)

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

As ar
31 March 2024
Rs. million

1,072.80

£,072.80
12222

950.58

As at
3t March 2023
Rs. million

0.26

2,202.60
2,202.86

.26
2,202.60

As at
01 April 2022
Rs. miltion

0.86

2,165.53
2,166.39

10322

2,063.17

Disclosure uader Para 44A as set out in Ind AS on cash flow statements under Companics (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2017 (as amended) is given below:

Changes in liabilitics arising from financing activities:

Rs. million

Net proceeds /

. Outstanding balance Outstanding balance as at 31
Parti -
articulars as at 41 April 2023 (repayme_m) of Non-cash changes March 2024
borrowings
Long term bartowings (including current maruritics of long term 220286 (230.06) 900,00 1,072.80
borrowings) ;
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities: Rs, million
Particulars Outstanding balance Nt proceeds /f N ek Ousstanding balance as at 31
e as at 01 April 2022 | (fepayment)o on-cash changes March 2023
borrowings
Lang teem bosrowings (including current maturitics of long term 2166.39 (10333 139,80 2,200.86
borrowings)

* Term loans from bank of Rs.1100.00 millien {previous year: nil) are secured by woy of exdusive chacge on all the currenr wxscts und movable and mmovable fived assers of the Compary, present and future and

further secured by corporate gacmntee of the Hulding Compiny.

# The Company had obtained external commercial borrowings from Takahara Precision Pre Limited. The interest raze on these borrawings mnges from 2.3% - 9 % p.a . The same has been cepaid during the vear,
# Vehicle loan has been obtined from INDPC Bauk. The rte of inferest on this loan was 8.75 %5 pat. The same has been repaid during year ended 31 March 2023,

(This pace Bas heen infentionally et blank)




13. Provisions

Nen-current:

Provision for gramaity (vefer note 31)
Provision for compensated absences (refer note 31)

Current

Provesion for gramicy (refer note 31)
Provision for compensared absences {refer nore 51

16. Other liabilities
Current;

Revenue received m advance

Statutory dues
Otdhers

17. (i) Deferred tax assets (net)

Deferred tax liability

Impact of difference between mx deprectation and depreciation/

amortsanes chagged in books

Deferred tax assets

Provision for emplnye: benefits

Peovision for doubtful debts/advances
Business losses and unabsotbed depreciation

Net deferred tax Hability*

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Motes to the financial statcments for the year ended 31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million

10,13
4.90
15.03
0.23
0.34
0.57
As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million
3018
3467
64.85
As at
31 March 2024

Rs, million

+.34
1.1
212.89
218.44

*(3n account of Tack of virmmal conainmy of furure taxable income, deferred tx assets have not been recognised.

(ii) T'ax expense

a} Currene tax
b} Deferred tax
¢} Tax related to earier years

(Fhis space has been intentianally kit blank)

As at
31 March 2023
Rs. million

8.25
+.13
12.38

0.20
.28
0.48

As at
31 March 2023
Rs., million

204
2175
(.20
23.97

As at
31 March 2023
Rs. million

(63.56)
(63.36)

3.58
0.04
243,50
244.12

Year ended
31 March 2024
Rs. million

343

074

As at

01 April 2022

Rs. million

7.18
3.83

1.1

015
.20
1.41

As at
01 April 2022

Rs. million

3.30
3441
0.20
3791

As at
2 AEril 2022

Rs, million

77.65)

(77.65)

318
135.50

158.68

Year ended
31 March 2023
Rs. million



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

18. Short-term borrowings

(At amortised cost) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 march 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
Secured
Current maturities of long term borrowing (refer note 14) 12222 - -
Vehicle Joan - 0.26 0.48
Unsecured
Current maturities of long term borrowing (refer note 14) - - 102.74
122,22 0.26 103.22
19. Trade payables
{At amortised cost) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
- Total ourstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 16.75 11.40 444
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 193.62 192.58 274.64
210.37 203.98 279.08
Trade payable includes Rs. 45.47 million (31 March 2023: Rs. 42.50 million, 01 April 2022: Rs. 96.30 milion) duc to related partics (refer note 32)
‘Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31 March 2024 is as under: Rs. million
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particalars Nat due Lef ic:':an 1-2 years 2-3 years Mﬂ;i:‘::n 3 Total
(i) MSME 16.75 - - - 16.75
(i1} Disputed dues — MSME - B B _ - B
(iif) Others - 192.77 0.85 - - 193.62
{(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - B B -
Total - 209.52 0.85 - - 210.37
Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31 March 2023 is as under: Rs. million
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Not due Le:s than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
1) MSME - 11.40 - - - 11.40
(1) Isputed ducs - MSME R - _ - - -
(i) Crhers B 191.79 0.79 192,58
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - - -
Total - 203.19 0.79 - - 203.98
‘Trade payables ageing schedule as on 01 April 2022 is as undes: Rs. million
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Notdue Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1year vears
{ MSME ; ¥ : . YT
(i) Disputed dues - MSME - B R R -
{uf) Others - 267.47 - 7.17 - 274.64
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - N B B -
‘Total - 271.91 - 717 - 279.08
20. Other financial liabilities
(At amortised cust) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
Cuercnt:
Interest accrued but not due on b 7.32 12.83 16.23
Capital creditors - 14.68 239 5.28
Employee related payabled? 4.27 2.74
tf 19.49 2425




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

21. Revenue from operations

Sale of products

Sale of service
Other operating revenues

- sale of scrap

Contract balances

Revenue received in advance (refer note 16) *
Contract liabilities - Revenue received in advance

Opening balance of contract Liabilities

Less: Amount of revenue recognised against opening contract liabilities

Add: Addition in balance of contract liabilities for current year (net of refunds)
Closing balance of contract liabilities

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 Mazch 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
2,655.65 2,024.88
2.02 2.58
17.41 16.34
2,675.08 2,043.80
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. miilion
- 2.04
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
2.04 3.30
2.04 3.30
- 2.04
- 204

Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

Revenue as per contracted price
Adjustments

Less: Sales return

Less: Discount/ price adjustments
Revenue from contract with customer

Performance obligation
Information about Company's performance obligation is summarised below:

Sales of products

Revenue from sales of products is recogmised at a poins in time when control is transferred to the customer.

Sales of services

Year ended Year ended
3 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. miilion
2,689.59 2,043.97
21.45 15.52
12.49 3.57
2,655.65 2,024.88

Revenue from sele of services is recognised on accrual basis and when services are provided.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
{formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

22. Other income

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
Interest income*
- Bank deposits 9.68 419
- Others 229 0.41
Net gain on sale/fair valuation of current investrment** 0.45 -
Other non-operating income 0.18 0.55
12.60 5.15

* underlying assets on which income is recognised are carried at amortised cost

** includes Rs 0.45 million (31 March 2023 nil) on assets on which income is recognised at fair value through profit and loss.

23. Cost of material consumed

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
Raw material at the beginning of the year 137.77 186.22
Add: Purchases 1,771.32 1,170.68
Less: Raw materials at the end of the year 146.15 137.77
1,762.94 1,219.13
24, (Increase) / decreasc in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-progress 56.99 5001
Finished goods 79.94 63.91
136.93 115.92
Inventories at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 50.01 45.36
Finished goods 65.91 54.35
115.92 99.71
(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-
progress (21.01} (16.21)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

25. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
staff welfare expenses

26. Finance costs

Intercst expense
- on borrowings
- on others

27. Depreciation and amortisation expense

- Depreciation on property, plant and cquipment (refer note 3)
- Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 6)
- Amortisation of other intangible assets (refer note 5)

28. Other expenses

Rent
Power and fuel
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Communication
Insurance
Auditor's remuneration {refer nowe 29)
Membership and subscription fee
Security expenses
Rates and taxes
Printing and stationery
Legal and professional expenses
Freight, transport and handling charges
Other manufacturing expenses
Repairs and maintenance:

Plant and machinery

Other
Sub-contracting expenscs
Provision for doubtful debrs/advance/deposits(net)
Loss on sale of property, planr and equipment
Lirector's fees
Business promoetion expenses
Loss on foreign exchange (e}
Rovalty

Miscellaneous expenses

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023 -

Rs. million

159.23
17.18
26.73

Rs. million

154.67
14.20
24.52

203.14

193.39

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Rs. million

84.53
377

Rs. million

171.01

§8.30

171.01

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Rs. miilion

181.86
0.31
1.70

Rs. million

222,52
0.33
1.83

183.87

224.68

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

Rs. million

6.65
81.41
28.21

2.82

2.50

1.60

0.50

475
1230

1.98

6.61
14.62
10.16

27.23
8.08
54.58
4.20
0.06
0.15
202
713
4462
6.53

Rs. million

336.51




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

29. Payment to auditor

{ excluding goods and service tax, as applicable) Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
As auditor:
- Audit fee 1.40 0.93
- Reimbursement of expenses 0.20 -
1.60 0.93
30. Earnings per share (EPS)
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Profit/ (loss) atzributable to equity shareholders (Rs. million) 129.94 {88.57)
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos. million) 165.55 93.50
Earning per share
- Basic (Rs.) 0.78 {0.95)
- Diluted {Rs.) 0.78 {0.95)

(This space bas been intentionally lefl blank)



SPR Takahara Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
31. Employee benefits

‘The Company has classified the various employee benefits as under

i) Defined contrbution plans

The Company has recognised the following amount in the statement of profit and loss:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
Employers' contribution to Provident fund 9.03 745
Employers' contribution to State Tnsurance fund 1.10 1.06
10.13 8.51

i) Defined benefit plans - Gratuity

In accordance with Ind AS 19, actuarial valuation of defined benefit plans was done for Gratuity and details of the same are given below :

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Rs. million Rs. million
Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss
Current service cost 204 1.66
Net interest cost on defined benefit/ liability 0.63 0.33
Total expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss 2.67 219
Actual contribution and benefit payments for the year
Actual benefit payments 1.23 0.53
Actual contributions - -
1.23 0.53

Net (asset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
Prescat value of defined benefit obligation 10.36 8.45
Fair value of plan assets - -
Net (asset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 10.36 8.45
Provision for gratuity
Current 0.23 0.20
Non-current 10.13 8.25
Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of defimed benefit obligations at beginning of the year 8.45 7.33
Current service cost 2.04 1.66
Net interest cost (income) 0.63 0.53
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations {actuarial (gains)/Tosses)
- Changes in financial assumptions 0.23 (0.18)
- Experience variance 0.24 {0.30)
Benefits paid 1.23 0.53
Present value of DBO at the end of the year 10.36 8.45
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuaral (gains)/ losses
- Changes in demographic assumptions - -
- Changes in financial assumptions 0.23 (0.18)
- Expericnce variance 0.24 (0.36)

0.47 (0.54)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahara Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Year ended Year ended
Actuarial assumptions for Gratuity 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Discount rate 7.25% 7.39%
Salaty cscalation 6.00%0 6.00%0
i} Retirement age (vears) 58 38
1) Mortality table used 100 %a of IALM (2012-14) 100% of LALLM (2012-14)
iii} Attridon at ages: Withdrawal Withdrawal

Rate (%0) Rare (%a)
Up to 30 Years 3 3
From 31 to 44 years 2 2
1 1

Above 44 years

Estimate of she futute salary increase is based on facrors such as inflation, scniority, promotions, demand and supply in employment market.

Sensitivity Analysis for significant actuarial assumptions Year ended 31 March 2024 Year ended 31 March 2023
Impact on Iiability Impact on liability
Particulars Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Rs. miilion Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
Discount rate +50 basis points - 0.90 - 0.75
-50 basis points (0.81) - 0.67) -
Salary growth rate +50 basis points 0.80 - 0.68 -
-50 basis points - {0.75) - (0.61)

The sensitivity due to mortality and withdrawals ate not material and hence impact of change due to these not calenlated. Sensitivirics as ratc of
increase of pensions in payment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement and life cxpectancy are not applicable.

Risk factors in actuarial assumptions

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A} Salary increases- Actual salary inereascs will inerease the plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in futire valuadons will also increase
the liability.

B)  Investment risk — if plan is funded then assets linbilities mismatch and actual investment return on asscts lower than the discouat e assumed at the
last valuation datc can impact the liabiliry.

() Discount rate : Reduction in discount rarc in subsequent valuations can inercase the plan’s Hability.

D) Mortality and disability — Actual deaths and disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilitics.

E} Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proviag higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subscquent valuations can
impact plan’s Hability,

Reguiatory framework/ Governance / Benefits under the plan:

The gratuity benefit is 2 post emplovment benefir. 1t is caleulated at the terminal salary (Basic+VD.\) at the tdme of separaton of the emplovee according to
the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, However, there is no restriction on the maximum amount of gratuity payable.

i) Compensated absences Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million

Present value of sbligation 5.25 441
Net assers / (liability} recognized inbalance sheet {(5.25) (4.41)
Provision for compensated absences
Current 0.34 0.28
Non-current 4.90 4.13

An amount of Rs 4.38 million (31 Mareh 2023: Rs 3.50 miilion) pertaing to expenses towards eompensated absences and is included in "employee benefit

expenses”.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the finaneial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
32, Related party disclosure

Acs per [ndian Accounting Standard — 24 the Company’s related parties and transactions with them arc disclosed below :

A List of related parties:

Ultimate Holding Company Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (w.e.f 16 October 2023)
HFolding Company SPR LEngenious Limited (w.c.f 16 October 2023)
Key management personnel Shii Krishnakumar Srinivasan, Chaieman (w.e.f 16 October 2023)

Shri Nobuyuki Ako, Director

Shri Deepak Dimri, Managing Director

Shri Chandan Kumar, Whole-time Director

Smt. Ferida Chopra, Ditector (w.c.f 08 November 2023)
Shri Alok Ranjan, Director (w.c.f 08 November 2023)

Shri Pankaj Gupta, Director {w.c.f 16 October 2023)

Shei Arun Kumar Shukla, Director {(w.c.f 16 October 2023)
Shri Prem Prakash Ratli, Director (w.e.f 16 October 2023)

. Takahata Precision Co., Limited. (Ultimate Holding Company il 16 October 2023)
Entity over which , Key Management Personnel, Associate

Company and their close members of the family has significant Takahata Precision Thatland Timited
influence or control
‘l'akahata Precision Vietnam Co Limited
Takahata Shen Zhen Co Limited
Takahatz Precision Pte. Limited (holding company nll 16 October 2023}
T'akahata Precision Tennessce
Takahata Prectsion Yamanashi Co, Limited
Takahata Precision Espana S.1..
Fellow Subsidiary SPR EMF lnnovations Private Limited (formerly LIME Innovatons Prvate Limited)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
{formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limiced)
Notes to the financial sratements for the year ended 31 March 2024
B. Relawed party trasactions
(i) Transactions during the year
Rs. million

Entity over which , Key
management personnel and Key management personael
, Ultimate Holding Company their Close members of the ¥ gementp Total
Particulars . .. (KMP)
family has significant
influence or control

31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2623 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2024} 31 March 2023
Remuneration
MNobuyuki Ako - B - - - 13.78 - 13.78
Deepak Dimei* - - . - 127 6.00 7.27 6.00
Chandan Kumar* - - - - 6.72 5.67 672 3.67
Satting fees to Fenda Chopra - - - - 0.08 - n.og -
Sithing fees to Alok Ranjan - - - - 0.08 - 0.08 -
Interest on external commercial borrowings - - - - - - - -
Takahata Precision Pre Limited - - 4605 82.02 - - 46.03 202
Royaliy
‘Takahata Precision Co., Limited. - - .62 460,12 - - H.62 .12
Reimbursement of expenses
I"akahata Precision Co., Limited. - - 10.37 1547 - - 10,93 1547
Shnram Pistons and Rings Linuted .36 - - - - -
Purchase of goods
“akahata Precision Co., Limied. - - 2339 14.67 - - 23.59 1467
“1'akahata Precision Thaland Limited - - 1N3.35 93.84 - - 103.35 93.89
Takahata Shen “Zhen Co Limited . - - 0.69 - - - .69
Takahar Precision Yamanashi Co. Limired - - (168 - - - .08 -
Repayment of external commercial borrowings - - 1,324.80 113.71 - - 1,321.80 113.71
Amount paid for providing rescurces and facilities 0.34 - . - - - 0.34
Share issued during the year
Takahata Precision Pre Limited R i 900,00 B B . 900.00 R
Sale of products - - - . - . -
“I'akahata Precision Tennessee - - - 679 - - - 6.79
Takahata Precision Fspana 5. L. - - - 7.98 - - - 798
“I'akahata Precision Cen, Limited. - - Q.35 1.70 - - 0.35 1.70
‘I'akahata Precision Yamanashi Co. Limired - - 0.58 - - - .58 -

() *KM1"s also participate in post employment benefits of the Company. The amount in respected of these towards the KMP's can not be segregated as these are based on actuasial valuation for ali
employees of the Company.

(i1} The teansactions with related partics are made in the ordinary course of business and on terms equivalent ro those that prevail i arm's length transactions.

{Fhis sprire bax beer intenitanedly 12t Dlank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes 10 the linancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
C. Refated party ransactions

(ii} Balances due from /10 the related parties

Entity over which , Key management personnel
Particulars Uliimate Holding Company and their Close members of the family has Total
significant influence or control

31March 2024 | 3t March 2023 1 01 April 2022 | 31 March 2024 | 31 Morch 2023 | 01 Apeil 2022 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 | 01 April 2022
Long term borrowings
Externai commercial borrowings
‘Takahata Precision Pte Limited - . - 2,202.60 217651 - 2,202.60 217631
Interest Payable
Takahzta Precision Pte Limited - - - 12.83 16.23 - 1283 1623
Royalty payable
Takahata Precision Co., Limited - - - 10.36 - - 10.36 - -
Amount payable/(recoverable}
Shriram Pistons & Rings Limired 0.37 _ _ _ _ _ 0.37 - -
‘Takahzta Precisien Ce, Limited - - - .87 26.15 63.63 8.87 2615 63.63
Takahata Precision Thadand Limited - - 23,93 16.35 324 25.23 16.33 2324
Takahata Precision Espana 5. L. - - N - (7.98) _ - (7.98 _
Takahata Shen Zheo Co Limited _ . 4.94 - . .94
‘Takahata Precision Feanessee . - - (4.33) 247 - {4.33) 247
Takahata Precision Yamanashi Co. Limited - - - 0.63 - _ 0.63 - -
Deepak Dinuri - - - 0.01 - - 8.01 - -

(Fhi spave hur been futentionalfy fft lunk]




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

33. Information pursuant te clause 3 (vii) (b) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2020 in respect of disputed dues, not deposited as at 31 March

2024, pending with various authorities:

Act 2017

tax Act 2017

Commissionerate, Alwar

N .| Period to which the amount Amount Amount .
Forum where dispute is . . . ) Amount paid
Name of the Statute | Nature of the dues ndin relates{various years covering involved* unpaid (Rs. million)
pending the period) (Rs. million) | (Rs. million) .
fncome tax Act, 1961 Income tax ‘\F(’%eila‘“.’j;’cfggrr’f{e‘i;“ Assessment Year 2012-13 3.98 3.98 -
LOTTUTUSS! 5 y
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax A?‘:}iﬁ::}ﬁf:‘f‘-;i;" Assessment Year 2017-18 21.05 - 7.84
- ssioners’ lev
i Appeilate authority up to
income tax Act, 1961 Income tax Commissioncrs’ level Assessment Year 2018-19 6.10 6.10 -
Tncome tax Act, 1961 Income tax A?‘;ﬂﬁ:ﬂ:‘;’:’];i;“ Assessment Year 2020-21 463 463 -
joods and Services T soods Rervices L . .
Goods PP (’U‘f\f ”{‘f wony | Adjudicating Authority | Firom July 2017 to Masch 2021 0.89 0.49 .
Goods "{’Cdr 23?;““ Tax C"‘;f: ‘_‘\:f ;‘L‘;’;‘“s Adjudicating Authority | Trom July 2017 o Masch 2021 0.45 0.43 002
s and Services Tax| G ] Services | Asst, C issioner, CGST -
Goods and Services Tax| Goods and Services |Asst. Commissioner, CGST aly 2017 1o September 2023 62.55 041 6314
y P

* amount as per demand orders including interest and penalty wherever quantified in the order. All the above disputed statutory dues are covered under the indemnity
clause of share purchase agreement dated 09 February 2023 held berween SPR Engenious Limited and Takahata Precision Co., Limmited,

(Thes speice has

been intentionally left blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial staterents for the year ended 31 March 2024

34. Righr-of-use assets ;

The changes in the carrying valuc of right of use asscts for the year ended 31 March 2024 are as follows:

Rs. million
Particulars Right-of-use asset
Land
Balance as of 01 April 2022 28.61
Addition -
Amortisation of right-ofuse asset 0.33)
Balance as of 31 March 2023 28.28
Balance as of 01 Apdl 2023 28,28
Addition -
Deletion -
Amortisation of right-of-use assct (0.31)
27.97

Balance as of 31 March 2024 -

The Company’s leasing aedvity by type and nature of right-of-use asset recognised on balance sheet is given below :

. A
No. of right Range of verage
LS remaining
of assets remaining rerm
. lease term
taken on lease (in years) .
(in years)
Land
- 31 March 2024 1 86 86
- 31 March 2023 1 87 87
- 1 April 2022 1 88 88
35. Segment reporting

‘The Company is engaged in a single segment Le. the business of "automotive components™ from where it is earming its revenue and incurring expense. The operating results are
regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the Company's resources are dedicated o this single segment and all the
discrere financial information is available for this segment.

Geographical information in respect of sale of products/services from customess is given below:

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Rs. million Rs. million
Domestic 2,674.17 2,026.12
lisport 0.92 17.68

2,675.09 2,043.80

Notes:
a} There are no material non-current assct domiciled outside India.
b} During financial year ended 31 March 2024, two customer amounting 1o Rs 445,76 million (31 March 2023: 495,96 million) represents 10% or mere of the Company's revenue

from operations.

36. Micro, Small and Medium entetprises as defined under the MSMED Act

The status of vendors under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprses Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is based on certificate submitted by vendors about thedr coverage under the
provisions of MSMEL Act, 2006.

Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. miilion Rs. million
Amount remaining unpaid to suppliers under MSMED as ar the end
of year
16.75 11.40 4.44

- Principal amount *

- Interest due thereon

Amount of payments made to suppliers beyond the appointed day
during the year

- Principal amount

- Interest actually paid under section 16 of MSMED -

Amount of inwerest due and payable for delay in payment (which has been
paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but withour adding
interest under MSMED

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year
- Interest acerued during the vear
- Interest remaining unpaid as at the end of the year

Interest remaining disallowable as deductible expenditure under the Income
ax Aer, 1961




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
{formerly Takahata Precision [ndia Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

37. Contingent liabilitics

As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 0f April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
Claim against the company disputed and not acknowledged as debts
- Gonds and Services Tax (refer note 33} 63.88 - -
- [n¢esme tax (refer note 33) 35374 - -
- Interim relick to workers # 238 _ _

Al the above matters are subject to Tegal praceedings in the ordinary course of business. Tn the opinion of the management, the legal proceedmgs, when witimately concluded, will not have 2 materal effect
on operations or the financizl position of the Company.
# This relares to interim relief to workers

38. Capiral Commitments

Asar Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
i) Estimated amount of cottracts remaining t be executed on capital account 224 9.21 -

{net of advanees) and not provided for

(This space bas been fntentionally loft blank)




SPR Takahata Precision Indiz Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

39, Fair value measurement

i) Financial assets and Anancial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost are

(Rs. million)
Partd As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 | As at 01 Aprit 2022
articulars
Carrying amount Carrying amount Carrying amount
Financial assets
Trade and ather receivables 32232 30544 272.65
{(ash and cash cquivalents 20595 91.10 147.10
Other bank balances 110,00 178.20 99.00
Security depostts 13.19 9.95 10.28
Interest accrued on bank deposits 217 - 1.57
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1,072.80 2,202.86 2,166.39
Interest accrued but not due on borsowings 7.32 12.85 16.23
Trade payables 210,36 203.98 279.08
{apital creditors 14.68 239 5.28
Employee zelated payable 18.26 427 274

*There are not any financial assets and liabihitics that are measured ar fair value as ar balance sheet date.

40. Capital management

‘I'he Company’s objecuve for managing capital is to ensure as under:

1} Ensure the company’s ability to continue as 2 going concern

if} Maintain 2 strong credit rating and debt equity ratio in order t suppost business and maximize the sharcholders” vatue.
411} Mamtuin an optimal eapital struciure,

v} Compliance of financial covenants under the botrowing facilitics.

lor the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued cquity capital, and all other equity reserves attbutable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt includes wotal
liabilitses, comprising intecest bearing loans and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022
Rs, million Rs. million Rs. million

Gearing ratio )

Borro‘\\‘mgs (refer note 14 and 18) (including current LOTA80 2302 86 216630
maturities h

Less: cash and bank balances (refer nore 11) 315.95 269,50 246.10
Adjusted net debt (A) 756.85 1,933.56 1,920.29
Equity 883.66 (17677 (88.74
Toal equity (B) 883.66 (176.77y (88.74)
Total equity and net debt [C=A+B] 1,640.51 1,756.79 1,831.33
Gearing ratio (A/C) 6.1+ 110406 104.85

The Company manages its capital structure keeping in view of:
1) Compliance of financial covenants under the borrowing facilities
) Changes in economic conditions

In order to achieve this cverll objective of capital management, amongst other things, the Company zims o cnsure that it meets financial covenants arached to the borrowings facilities
defining capital siructure requirements, where breach in meeting the financial covenaats may permit the lender to call the borrowings.

There have been no breach in the fmancial covenaats of any borrowing facility in the current period. There is no change in the ohijectives, policies or processes for managing capital over
previous year. To maintain the capital strucrure, the Company may vary the dividend payment to shareholders.

For the purpose of capital management, capital includes issued cquity eapital, and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt includes total
lizbilities, comprising interest bearing loans and borrowings.

The Company monitors capital on the basts of the debr to capiral ratio, which is caleulated as interes t-bearing debts zdjusted with avalable cash and bank balances divided by sotal capital
{equary artributable o owners of the Company).




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limired
{formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited}

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3t March, 2024

41. Financial risk management

The Company’s principal financiat lisbiliries, comprise of louns und botcowingy, trade and other payables. The main puepose of these finuncial Kabdities is to finance the Company's operations. The Company’s panepal
financial assets inchedle Joans, tade and other receivables, und cush and cash equivalents thar it denves directly from its operations,

The Company is exposed to murket nisk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senice munagement aversees the management of these osks under appropriate pokcies and procedures.

i) Market sk
Macket risk is the risk that the fic value of furuce cash flows of « financial instrumenr will fuctuate because of changes i macket pri
price risk, such as equity price nsk and commodity sk Financial inscruments affected br marker sisk include loans and borrowings, depos

Market sk compnses three types of risk interest rare risk, curreney sk and othee
, IVTPL current investments,

a) Foreign exchange risk
The Company 15 exposed to foreign exchange risk through its sales and purchases from overseas in forcign cureencivs mainty in USILTHE and JPY. 'The exchange rate between the rupee and Forcign currencie
substantially in recent years and may Huctuare substantially in the Fanace. Consequently, the results of the Company™s operations mar be adversely affected as the rupee appreciates/ depreciares agganst these curreacies.

s changed

Sensitivity
Euch percentage point change in the forvign exchange rates has an impacr on profit before tax as follows:

Increase / (decrease)

As ar 31 March As at 31 March As ac 01 April
024 2023 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Es. million
Esclunge rure - inerease in by 1% 7% 11849 (17.83
fxchange tate - decrense by 1% 0.74 1549 17.82
The Compay’s fereigr cuseency sk from fitwncial insteumments ace as under:
(Foreign currency million)
Partculars Currency As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at O April 2022
Toral Hedged MNer Total Hedged Ner Total Hedged Net

Trade and other receivables LS . R - 015 0.15 900 - 0.00

1B - - - - - - R B B

Py B . . . B B .

GBI - - - - . .
Leade payables L$D 02t . 0.21 0.40 - 0.0 0.42 - 132

T8 19.88 . 19.88 04 - 8.04 1878 - 1878

ey 446 - 446 .76 - 1% 59.63 - 50.63

GRP - - - - . - - -
Capital creditors Py _ j _ . _ _ _ - -
Borrowings UsD . . . 2181 - 2181 23.31 150 2181
Intecest accrued on Borrowings UsD - - - 0.09 - 009 0.22 0.22

b} Interest rate risk

Inkerest rare risk is the risk thar the far value or future cash fows of 4 finawia mstumear will fluctuate because of changes in marker interest rares. The Company’s exposure o the sk of changes 11 marker mterest rares
celates primaily ta the Compuny’s long-term debr ebligations witk floating interest cages. The Company manages sts inferest cate osk by having a balanced portfolio of fixed and variable zate loans and borrowings, To
ificel intervals, rhe difference berween fixed and varable cate inrerest amounts calculuted by eefecence to un

manage this, the Compiny erers into cross curmeney interest rate swaps, i which it agrees 5o exchanpe, af speei
agreed-upon notional principal amount.

The Company is not exposed to any significant /mateial mterest zite risk

Sensitivity

Varble interest rate luan ace exposed o intecest tate risk, impact on profir before rax mav be as Follows:

Increase / (decrease)

As ac 31 March As at 31 March As at 01 April
2024 2023 2022
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. miltion
Inrerest cate - increase by 1.50% (3.36) (1101 {10.83)
Interest rare - decrease by 0.50% 5.36 110t 10.83

Credit risk is the cisk thar connterparty will not me its aldigatiens under a financial instrument oF custemer contract, feacding to & financial bass, The Company 15 exposed 1o credit dsk from its operating sctiviies primazily

tracde enceivables) wad fom its Brameing activities, including deposies with banks and Gnancial inseiutions, forvign exchange ransactions and ashee funancal nstoumenrs. Credir ok is manged by Compam™s estalslished

pobiey and proceduces.

Movement in the expected credit oss allowance of financial asscis
(Rs. mmillion)

Pacticulars Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 § 01 April 2022
Balnwe at beginning of the vear - - -
Add: Provided durng the voar 111
Less: Amount written off -
Balance at the end of the year 4.1 * -
The ageiny anulysis of trade receivables (ner) before adjustment of expected credil [oss provision of T4 million (31 March 2023 ail and 1 April 2022: nil § as of the reporting date is as ilows:
Age Bracket Less than 6 6 month to 1year| 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
manchs years
As at 31 March 2024
Treade eoceivable { pross) 20567 1736 320 - - 326.43
less: AMlowance for expeeted credit loss - 0.1 400 - - +11
Tracle receivable (nen) 367 1745 5.20 - . 3732
Expeeted credit loss % - B.65%| 30.20% - - 1.26%
As at 31 March 2023
Trade receivable { grossh 3295 0,24 235 RGNS
Less: Mllowance for expecred credi loss - -
Tradv covenvable Jmet; BIIROL n24 233 - EICNE
Expected credit loss % - - - -
As a1 01 April 2022
Teade recervable | geoss) 27265 - - 27263
Levs: Mlerwnee for expected credit loss
Trade recenvable (ner) 265 - - 2260
Expected credit loss 4% - - - -




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial s1atemenis for the year ended 31 March, 2024

iif) Liquidity risk
The Company's objectise is to maintain a balunce berween continaty of funding, and flexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bunk loans. Liquidity nisk is managed by Company’s established policy and procedures
1y tisk by maintainmg adeguate eserves, banking Eicilities, and seserve horrowing Facilires by continususly forecast and actual cash fows, and

made under liquidity osk management framework. The Company manages Hgui
by matching the marunty profile of financiat assets and Jiabilities

"The financial assers and habifities have been appropriately disclosed in Bnancial statements as curcent and non.current porion. Tie matudny period of nem current fnancial assets and Grancial Habilites are a5 foflows:

As a1 31 March As at 31 March As ac01 April
2024 2023 2022
Rs. million Rs. miilion Rs. miltion
On demand
- Borrowings - -
Less than 1 year
- Borrowings 12222 0.20 103.22
~Trude payables 210.37 20398 279.08
-Other fimancial liabilities 40.26 049 24235
Moce than 1 year
- Boreowings 930.38 220260 2063.17

iv) Commodity risk

Commudity prive tisk is the financial risk on the Company's peofirabdity upon fluctuations in rhe prices of commeodities since they are primarily driven by external market forces. Sharp flucruarions in commediry prices can
affect production costs, product pricing and eamings. This price volatilty makes it imperative for an curity tw manage the impact of commodity price Buctuntions across its value cham to cffectively manage its Brumeial
performance and peofitabiliry. To mitigite these risks, the Company emplovs multiple levess, each chosen based on a cost benefit unadysis and the exrent of esposure 1o commodity price Aucraations. These include g
the Eeasibility of passing any adverse Buchuations onto customers theaugh price increases, continugusly engaging in cost optimisation inifiatives and process improvement exercises. The Company abo explores opHons such
as locahizing smporets/ implementing global sourcing, strategies o ensure most cost effecrive sourcing, Based on the asscssment by the Company and after factacing the ability to optimise costs und pass on prices to
customezs, 0o individual commaodity is expected to have a significant adverse impact on the Gnancial pecformance/peofitability beyond its materality threshold approved by the Board.

¥) Other price risks
The Company has deployed its surplus funds info varous financial instuments including anits of mutud funds. The Company 1 exprsed 1o NAV (et asset valuch price risks ansing feom investments in these funds. The
value af these investmeats is impacted by movements in interesr rates , liguidity and czedit quality of underlying seeurirics,

(This spuace s beew inteutionally It blasky




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limnited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial scatements for the year ended 31 March 2024

42

() Duriny the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company idcutified following accounting errors pernining to previous years i.e. 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2022 and appropriately corsected in
these fuancial statements in accordance with the tequirements of Ind AS 8, "Accouating Policivs, Changes 10 Accounting Estimates and Eccors” read with Ind AS 101, "First-time Adoption of
Indian Aecounting standards”. Refer below the reclassified/ regrouped amount in the previous year amount.

Reconciliation of balanice sheet as at | April 2022 and 3t March 2023:

1 April 2022
Paniculars Effect of
Previous GAAP* Impact of errors transition to Ind Ind AS
AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment 1,546.63 - {28.61) 1.318.04
b) Capital work-in-progress . 200 - - 200
¢} Other intangible assets 3.69 - - 3.6
d) Right-of-usc assets - - 38.61 28.61
¢) Financial assets -
{i) Other financial assets 10.26 (1.3 - 874
) Other non-current assets - 21.32 - 2132
2 Deferred tax assers (net) - - - -
1,564.60 19.80 - 1,584.40
Current assets
a) lnventories 3(H.08 (13.59) - 20049
b} Financial asscts
{i) Trade receivables 32241 (49.73) 272.65
(i) Cash and cask equivalents 147.10 .00 - i47.10
(i) Other bank baknces other than (i) above 99.00 - - 99.00
{iv} Other Enancial assets 1.37 1.34 - kXD
¢) Other current assets 31.50 205 - 33.36
90566 (59.75) - 8439
TOTAL ASSETS 2,470.26 {39.95) - 2,430.31
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) Equity share capital 933.00 - 933,00
b Other equity (1L010.16) 113.59) {1,023.74)
(75.16) (13.59) - (88.74)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
a} Financial habilides
i) Borrowings 216591 (102.74) 2063.17
b} Provisions 11.01 - - 1101
2,176.92 (10274} - 2,074.18
Current liabilities
A Finaacial labiities
{3} Borrowings (4] 102,74 103.22
{ii) Trade payables
- Total ourstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - 144 - 44
- Total outstanding dues o creditors other than micro enwerprises and small enterprises 3483 H0.213 - 27464
(u) Otiaer fmancial Eabiliries 2456 {31 - 24.25
By Other current habilities 28.70 871 - 37
¢} Provisions 8.1 - 041
368.50 76.537 - 444.87
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2470.26 {39.95) - 2,430.31




SPR Takabata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahaea Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

31 March 2023
Particulars E':ﬂ_'ect of
Previous GAAP* Impact of errors wansidon 1o Ind Ind AS
AS
ASSETS
Non-carrent assers
a) Property, plant and cquipment 1,34-003 (28.28 1.315.75
b} Capital work-in-progress 341 - - 341
¢) Other intangble assets 6.18 - - 6,18
d) Right-of-use asscts - - 28.38 28.28
€} Financial asscts -
(i) Cther financial asscts 9.93 (119 - 874
f) Other non-current assets - 3419 - 3119
& Deferced tax assers (net) - - -
1,365.55 33.00 - 1,398.55
Current assets
a) loventories 27260 {13.54) 257.06
b} Financial assets -
@) Trade receivables 34277 (37.33) - 30544
(i} Cash and cash cquivalents 41,10 0.00 - 9110
{iii) Other bank balances other than (i) above 174.20 - ¥78.20
{iv) Other financial zssets 0.02 119 - 1.21
<) Other current assets 105.87 (3i.04) - 3483
990.56 (102,72) - 887.84
TOTAL ASSETS 2,356.11 (69.72) - 2,286.39
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
a) biquity share capital 933.00 - - 93301
b) Other equizy £1,096.23) (1554 (LT
(161.23) (15.54) - (§76.77)
Liabilities
Non-current labilitics
1) Financial abilities
iy Borrowings 2,200.60 . 2,202.60
b} Provisions 12.38 - - 12.38
2,214.98 - - 2,214.98
Current liabilities
) Financial Labilitics
{)) Borrowings 0.03 0.23 0.26
{ii) Trade payabies
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprives and small enterprises - 1140 - 1140
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than mwicrw enterprises and small enterprises 21693 {24.33) 192,38
(i) Other financial iabilities 19.16 0.33 - 1949
b} Other cureent liabilities 63.76 H179 - 23.97
c} Provisions 048 - - 045
302.36 {54.18) “ 248.18
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 2,356.11 {69.72) - 2,286.30
Reconciliation of 1otal comprehensive income for the vear ended 31 March 2023
Effect of
Paniculars Previcus GAAP* Impactof errors  [transition to Ind ind AS
AS
Revenue from operations 2,124.01 {80.31) 245.50
Other income 313 - -
() Total income 2,129.16 (80.21y -
Cast of materials consumed 1.295.84 {76.74) - 1.219.13
{Increase} / decrease in inventeries of finished poods and work-in-progress {12.75) {3.46) - {16.21)
Employee benefits expense 23612 (32.19) L.54) 193.5%
Fmance costs 8247 BB L
Depreciation and amortisation expense 224.68 - - 22168
Other expenses 39927 3519 (88.94) 33,52
(II) Tatal expenses 221523 (7717 0.54) 2,137.52
(111) Profit/(loss} before tax (E-IT) (86.07) 3,04 0.54 (88.37)
{IV) Tax expense - -
(V) Profit/ (loss) for the year (LIL-IV) (86.07) (3.04) .54 (88.57)
(VD) Other comprehensive income - - 0.34 034
(VII) Total comprchensive income (V+VI) (86.07) {3.04) 108 (88.03)

g 'c.- been rechisified 1o conform to lad AS presentation requicements for the puepo




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(ii) First time adopticn

These are the first financial statements of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited), prepared in accordance with lad
AS. As of and for the year ended 31 Macch 2023, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with Tadian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles as
prescrcbed under Sechion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {as amended) (GAAD), which was the previous GAAP. For the purpose of
transition to Ind AS the Company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS 101 - "First Time adoption of Indizn Accounting Standard”, with 1 April 2022 as the

transition dase.

Transition to Ind AS

The transition to Ind AS has rosulted in changes in the presentation of the financial statements, disclosuze in the notes thereto and accounting policies. The accounting policies
set out in note 2 have been applied in prepacing the financil statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 and the comparative information. Accordingly, the Company has
prepared fmancial satements which comply with Ind AS for perivds ending on 31 March 2024, together with the comparative period dara 2s at and for the vear ended 31 March
2023. In prepasing these Ind AS compliant financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 respectively, the Company prepared its opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet by adjusting the amounty previously reparted in the Balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, An explanation of how the tansition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has
affected the Company's financial position znd financial performance are set out in note 42 ).

(A) Ind AS 10 optional exemptions availed and mandatory exceptions
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional excmptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS:
(a) Optional exemptions availed

Ind-AS 101 aflows first time adopters cortain exemptions from lhe retcospective application of cermin requirements under Ind AS. The Company has accordingly applied the
following exemptions:

i) Property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and other intangible assets

Ind AS 101 permits, a first time adopter to use cartying amounts of property, plant and cquipmeet, tight-cfuse assets and other intangible assets as recognized m s previous
GAAP ax deemed cost ar the transition date. Accordingly, the Company has taken the previous GAAP carrying value of peoperty, plant and cquipment, right-of-use assets and
other intangible assets as at 31 March 2022 as the cost of property, plant and equipment, right-of-usc assets and other intangible asscrs as at 1 April 2022 in the financial

statements.
(b} Ind AS mandatory exceptions

i) Estimates
An entify's estimates in accordance with the Ind AS's at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be coasistent with the estimates made for the same date in accordance with the
previous GAAP (after adjustments o reflect any difference in the accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error. The Company's
estimates under lad AS as at 1 April 2022 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in the conforruty with the previous GAAP,

if} Classification and measurement of financial asssets and liabilities

The classification and measurement of financial assets will be made considering whether the conditions as per Ind AS 109 are met based on the facts and circumstances EXISTng
ar the date of tmnsition. Fmancial assets can be measured using effective intarest method by assessing its contmctual cash fow charcterstics only on the basis of facts and
circumstances existing at the date of transition and i€ it is impracticable to assess the use of effective interest method, fair value of Anaacial asset at the date of rransition shall be
the new carrying amount of the asser. The measurement exemption applies for financial liabiliies as well. Accordingly, the Company has determined the classifieation of
financial assets and financial liabilities based on facts and ciccumstances that existed on the date of transition.

Notcs to first time adoption

(i) Remeasurements of defined benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements of defined benefit obligations i.c actuadial gans and iosses are recognized in other comprehensive income. Accardingly, the Company
recognized actuanal grins or Josses under other comprehensive income/loss whereas under the previous GAAD, the Company recognized actuasial gains and Josses in the

statement of prefit and loss.

(Tis spuce has been intertionally teft Wenk)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
43. Additional regulatory information

- . . Year ended Year ended . a
Particulars Unit Numerator Denominator 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2023 Variance %

Current ratio® Tines |Toml current assets Total current liabilities 224 3.38 {(379%)
Dcbr-Equity ratio** Times | Debt consist of borrowings Toral Equity 141 (12.46) {110%)
Dlebt service coverage ratio® Times Farnings for cht_ se.rviccf Net profit |Debt service = lr.atercs[ and lease a17 148 (889%)
after tax + depreciation + interest payments* Principal repayments
Return on equity ratio*4+ %o [Profit for the year Average total equity 36.76 G672 {(43%0)
Inventory umover matlo™** Times |Cost of Goods sold Average inventory 643 +.39 1%
Trade receivables turnover ragjo**#+ limes |Sales of products Average trade receivables 846 701 21%
"Trade payables rurnover ratio**s* Times |Cost of materinl + other expenses Average trade payable 103 641 36%

Average working capimal {i.e Total

Nert capital tumover ratio*s+ Times [Sales of products current assets kess Total current 449 317 +2%
liabilities)

Net profit mtio®**x % |Profit for the year Sales of products +.89 {437 (212)

Return on capital employed*+++ % |Profit before rax and finance cost Engi;;}temploycd = Tangible net worth 11.40 4.08 179

Return on investment* 4= Ya Lncome generated from mvested Funds Avemge invested funds in ereasury 402 051 160%%

investment

*The increase in on account of increase in current liabiities on zccount of increase in curzent maturities of Jong term borrowings.
** The varmnce is on account of repayment of extermal commercial borrowings during the currenr year.

*+4 The variance is on zccount of increase in profitability and issuance of share capital dusing the current year.

#7* The vaziance is on account of merease in tevenue from operations/cost of gouds/total equity sold during the carrent year.

*#=##* The variance 5 on account of increase in average invested funds during the current year.

(Vs space has heen intentinnally loff blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly T'alcahata Precision India Private Limited}
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

44. Other statutory information

(& No proceedings have been initiated or ase pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of
1988} and rules made thereunder.
(i) the Company docs not have transactions with companies struck-off from Register of Companies.
{iii) The Company has rot traded or invested in erypie currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
{i) The Company has not advanced or loaned ar invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries} with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

(a) dicectly or indisectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b} provide any gusrantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiarics.
() The Company has not received any funds from any person or entty, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indizectly lead or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the iunding Party {Ultimate Bencficiarics) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like un behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.
() The Company does not have any transaction which is nat recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).
{vi)) The Commpany is not declared wilful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government suthority.
(viii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with register of companies beyond the statutory period.

(This space has been intentionally feft blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2024

45, The Ministry of Caorporace Affairs (M{A) has prescrbed 2 new requitement for companies under the proviso w Rule 3(1) of the Companics (Accounts) Rules, 214
inseced by the Companics {Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companics, which uses sccounsing software for maintaining it buoks of account, shalt use only such
accounting software which has a feature of recording avdit teail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the
date when such changes were made and cosuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. The new requitement is applicable with effeet from the financial year beginning on 1

Apnl 2025,

The Company has nsed Tally Prime 2.1 a3 its accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recocding audit teail {edic log) but the same was
not enabled from 1 April 2023 o 24 April 2023, Subsequendy, the Company has migrated to Tally Prime Edit Log 441 on 24 Apol 2023, which indludes an audit tail {edit log)

feature for recording all selevant ransaetions.
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